
MEMBER AGENCIES 
 BELMONT * BURLINGAME * EAST PALO ALTO * FOSTER CITY * HILLSBOROUGH * MENLO PARK * REDWOOD CITY  

* SAN CARLOS * SAN MATEO * COUNTY OF SAN MATEO * WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
October 28, 2025 

RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
TUESDAY, November 4, 2025 at 3:00p.m. 

RethinkWaste Administrative Office 
1245 San Carlos Ave. Suite E 

San Carlos, CA 94070 

The public may observe/participate in Committee meetings using remote public comment options or 
attending in person. Committee members shall attend in person unless remote participation is permitted 

by law. 
TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE IN PERSON 

Masking is not required but according to the California Department of Public Health guidelines, people at 
higher risk for severe illness should consider masking. To help maintain public health and safety, we 

respectively request that people NOT attend in-person if they are experiencing symptoms associated with 
COVID-19 or are otherwise ill and likely contagious (e.g., respiratory illnesses). 

To address the Committee on any item – whether on the posted agenda or not – please fill out a Request 
to Speak Form and submit it to the Board Clerk. Speakers are not required to submit their name or address. 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
Members of the public may participate in public Agency meetings by logging into the Zoom: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81542479527?pwd=QnIvSXZZcW5XTzBJbmVOZjhVNUFPUT09 
Dial in: 1 669 444 9171 Meeting ID: 815 4247 9527 Passcode: 044400 

Written public comments for the record may be submitted in advance by 12:00 p.m. on the meeting date by email 
to: rethinker@rethinkwaste.org and will be made part of the written record but will not be read verbally at the 
meeting. Written public comments submitted by email should adhere to the following: 1) Clearly indicate the 

Agenda Item No. or specify “Public” in the Subject Line for items not on the agenda and 2) Include the submitter’s 
full name.  You may also use the raise hand feature on Zoom to enter a verbal public comment. 

*Pursuant to Ralph M. Brown Act, government code section 54953, all votes shall be by roll call if any members of the board
of directors are participating by teleconference and/or video conference. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comment
Persons wishing to address the Board on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three minutes. If there are more than
five individuals wishing to speak during public comment, the Chairman will draw five speaker cards from those submitted to speak during this time.  The
balance of the Public Comment speakers will be called upon at the end of the Board Meeting. If the item you are speaking on is not listed on the agenda,
please be advised that the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed as allowed under The Brown Act (Government Code
Section 54954.2).  The Board's general policy is to refer items to staff for attention, or have a matter placed on a future Board agenda for a more
comprehensive action or report and formal public discussion and input at that time. Speakers may also submit comments via email prior to the
meeting by sending those comments to rethinker@rethinkwaste.org .

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 1 of 24

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81542479527?pwd=QnIvSXZZcW5XTzBJbmVOZjhVNUFPUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81542479527?pwd=QnIvSXZZcW5XTzBJbmVOZjhVNUFPUT09
mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org
mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org
mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org
mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org


MEMBER AGENCIES 
 BELMONT * BURLINGAME * EAST PALO ALTO * FOSTER CITY * HILLSBOROUGH * MENLO PARK * REDWOOD CITY  

* SAN CARLOS * SAN MATEO * COUNTY OF SAN MATEO * WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
October 28, 2025 

3. Executive Director’s Report (Verbal Update) p.3

4. Approval of Consent Calendar
Consent Calendar item(s) are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these
items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items be removed for separate action.  Items removed from the
Consent Calendar will be moved to the end of the agenda for separate discussion.

A. Approval of the Minutes of September 2, 2025, Legislative Committee Meeting  ACTION     p. 7 

5. Legislative and Regulatory Updates & Discussion on 2026 Legislative Priorities p. 10

6. Committee Member Comments

7. Adjourn

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 2 of 24



3 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR’S 

UPDATE 
Agenda Item 3 is a verbal report only at the 11/04/2025 

RethinkWaste Legislative Committee Meeting 

Agenda Item 3 

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 3 of 24



FULL PACKET PAGE Page 4 of 24



  
 

4 

CONSENT  
CALENDAR 

    
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 4 
  

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 5 of 24



FULL PACKET PAGE Page 6 of 24



 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM 4A – p. 1 

4A 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
DRAFT MINUTES 
RETHINKWASTE 

SOUTH BAYSIDE WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
MEETING OF LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE  

September 2, 2025– 3:00 p.m. 
RethinkWaste Administrative Offices 

1245 San Carlos, Ave. Suite E San Carlos, CA 94070 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: 3:01PM 

 
Staff Present: Joe La Mariana, Jean Savaree, Cyndi 
Urman, Julia Au, Dolores Molina-Bucio,  
 
Consultants Present: Noam Elroi, Reed Addis.  

 
 
 
 

2. Public Comment 
Persons wishing to address the Board on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three minutes. If there are more than five individuals 
wishing to speak during public comment, the Chairman will draw five speaker cards from those submitted to speak during this time.  The balance of the Public Comment 
speakers will be called upon at the end of the Board Meeting. If the item you are speaking on is not listed on the agenda, please be advised that the Board may briefly 
respond to statements made or questions posed as allowed under The Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2).  The Board's general policy is to refer items to staff 
for attention, or have a matter placed on a future Board agenda for a more comprehensive action or report and formal public discussion and input at that time. Speakers may 
also submit comments via email prior to the meeting by sending those comments to rethinker@rethinkwaste.org. 

 
N/A 
 

3. Executive Director’s Report (Verbal Update)               
  
Executive Director La Mariana informed the committee of the agency’s staff retreat which occurred at the end of August.  
He also informed the committee that he may not be attending the board of directors meeting due to the upcoming birth 
of their grandchild, whose due date lands on the day of the board meeting.  
 
4. Approval of Consent Calendar 

Consent Calendar item(s) are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items be removed 
for separate action.  Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be moved to the end of the agenda for separate 
discussion. 

 

Member Present Absent 

Adam Rak 3:05PM  
Adam Loraine X  

Fran Dehn X  
Jeff Schmidt X  

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 7 of 24

mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org
mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM 4A – p. 2 
 

A. Approval of the Minutes of July 1, 2025, Legislative Committee Meeting                            
Motion : A. Loraine 
Second : F. Dehn  
Motion Pass : 3-0-0-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Legislative and Regulatory Updates from EEC and Committee Discussion                                                     
 

EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee that many of the bills that the agency was monitoring are not moving forward 
but the few that will be sent to the floor process for a decision by midnight of September 12, 2025.   
 
Additionally, informing the committee that staff are watching bills from partners such as the California Product 
Stewardship Council that are moving forward.  
 
Staff Au stated that the deadline for appropriations occurred on Friday, August 29, 2025, and staff will provide the 
committee with an updated bill status. 
 
EEC Staff Elroi acknowledged the Op Ed by the executive director and board chair and recommended the committee 
disperse it. 
 
EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee on collaborations by EEC staff which include attending a virtual lobby day, 
meeting with 18 different offices on working groups to discuss organics funding and working with the clean air group 
that has submitted letters in collaboration with electrification, decarbonization and waste agencies.  
 
EEC Staff are working on promoting discussions on potential assembly funding framework for organic waste diversion 
in three-to-five-year segments.   
 
EEC Staff Addis commended the agency’s efforts for an assembly proposal on multi-year investments in the industry, 
adding that next is to have the senate adopt the same proposal.   
 
EEC Staff Elroi recommends extra pressure with senators.  
 
EEC Staff Addis stated the help brought by the Zero Waste Now Coalition in negotiations for GGRF and for them to 
continue their work. 
 
EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee that the final deadline for passing any bills is at 11:59PM on September 12, 
2025. 
 
EEC Staff Addis recommended the agency committee and staff connect with Senator Becker’s team.  
 
Member Schmidt informed the committee of meeting with the Senator and that Becker was not aware of the agency 
bills, member Schmidt inquired if there is a champion of the Senate that the agency can connect to.  
 
EEC Staff Addis stated that other potential senators are not in the agency region but recommends connecting with 

Member Approve Oppose 
 

Abstain 
 

Absent 

Adam Rak    X 
Adam Loraine X    

Fran Dehn X    
Jeff Schmidt X    

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 8 of 24



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM 4A – p. 3 
 

elected networks such as Southern California.   
 
Member Schmidt inquired about where staff have already put in efforts and who the most promising people could be.  
 
EEC Staff Elroi stated that Senator Blakespear of San Diego is the highest likelihood of being a champion for the 
industry as she is currently facilitating innovation in development and informed the committee that more senators 
supporting the assembly framework would be helpful. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana would like to prioritize connecting with Senator Becker to provide a high-level overview 
and inquired if EEC staff has connected with the Zero Waste Now Coalition on getting the word out.  
 
EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee that staff have contacted Zero Waste Now and lobbyists to coordinate to 
support the assembly framework.    
 
Member Rak recommended staff connect with Board Member Mueller to assist with connecting with Senator Becker. 
 
Member Dehn inquired whether staff have contacted Silicon Valley Clean Water and their lobbyist.  
 
EEC Staff requested agency staff inform EEC on updates on contacts and communication. 
Member Rak inquired on where members can find the assembly proposal.  
 
Staff Au confirmed it was emailed to the committee the week prior. 
 
Member Dehn requested staff resend to all committee members.   
 
Member Loraine provided points on how to promote the assembly proposal and recommend the op ed to help begin the 
discussions.  
 
Member Schmidt requested a digital copy of the op ed.  
 
Member Dehn inquired if Member Schmidt could include the op ed in the Menlo Park council meeting.  
 
Member Schmidt states that the op ed will be posted on social media and sent directly to council members.  
 
Executive Director La Mariana inquired if member agency has access to lobbyists with California League of Cities.  
 
EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee that the League of Cities is on organic letters but not on the clean air letter. 
Adding that EEC is working with California State Association of Counties (CSAC) lobbyists to sign on to letters and 
proposals.  
 
Executive Director La Mariana inquired if any committee member participated in the league of cities or CSAC to connect 
with their lobbying efforts to opening doors with pre-existing relationships with senators.    
 
Member Loraine informed the committee that he is part of the League of Cities, peninsula division. 
 
EEC Staff Addis added that it would benefit the proposal if anyone could directly connect with a senator, recommending 
staff connect with the District Director or Chief of Staff Gilbert Martinez to connect with the Senator.  
 
EEC Staff Elroi informed the committee on the 45-day public comment period ending on October 7, 2025, for the official 
rulemaking that has begun for SB 54. Reminding the committee that the agency submitted a letter in October 2024 that 
addressed agency impacts with the draft regulation. EEC Staff Elroi has reviewed current regulations in comparison to 

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 9 of 24



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM 4A – p. 4 
 

the letter by the agency to confirm if concerns have been addressed and informed the committee that no changes have 
occurred since July 2025. EEC Staff Elroi will be reviewing the final draft of the entire regulation with a potential update 
after the 45-day period to prepare a comment letter for the agency in collaboration with Zero Waste Now for shared 
concerns.  
 
Staff Au informed the committee that the drafted letter will be provided to the members.  
 
Member Loraine inquired about the Blakespear bill on marine flares.  
 
Staff confirmed that it has fallen as a two-year bill.  
 
Member Loraine inquired on the polluters’ pay super fund bill as it has been a question brought on by constituents.  
 
EEC Staff Addis stated that the bill fell under a two-year bill as well and can be discussed offline.  

 
6. Committee Member Comments 
 
Member Dehn asked staff to review why the legislative committee meeting is a Brown Act and if meetings can be 
irregular.  
 
Staff Council Savaree informed the committee that the legislative committee is a Brown Act committee established by 
board action. 
 
Staff Urman informed committee members that they can provide the agency with advance notice and include the 
address where they plan to be for the meeting if they will be attending virtually, adding that members need to post the 
visible agenda for the public three days prior to the meeting and have the door open to give the public the option to 
attend.    

 
7. Adjourn: 3:49PM 

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 10 of 24



5

LEGISLATIVE AND 
REGULATORY 
UPDATES AND 

DISCUSSION ON 
2026 LEGISLATIVE 

PRIORITIES

Agenda Item 5 

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 11 of 24



FULL PACKET PAGE Page 12 of 24



  

RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025 AGENDA ITEM: 5 – p1 

 
 

5 

 

Agenda Item 5 
 Legislative and Regulatory Updates &  

Discussion on 2026 Legislative Priorities 
 
 

No Staff Report Presentation and Discussion Item Only 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A: Presentation on 2026 Legislative Priorities by EEC. 

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 13 of 24



2026 PLANNING

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p1

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 14 of 24



AB 1207 (Irwin) 
Cap & Trade

Reauthorization

SB 840 (Limón) 
GGRF

Vineyard Worker
Benjamin Shah

Signed!
AB 899 (Ransom) 

Recycled Glass
Market

Development

Vetoed

AB 823 (Boerner) 
Microplastics

2025 Legislation In Review

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p2

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 15 of 24



AB 80
Carpet Recycling

AB 259
Open Meetings

AB 998
Household

Hazardous Waste-
Vape Pens

SB 14
State Agency Waste

Diversion 

SB 45
Bottle Cap Tethers

AB 436 
Composting Model

Ordinance

Vineyard Worker

2025 Legislation In Review

Stalled

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p3

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 16 of 24



AB 762
 Single Use Vape Ban

AB 864 
Solar Panel

Reclassification +

SB 501
Household

Hazardous Waste
EPR

SB 561
Marine Flares EPR

2025 Legislation In Review

Two Year Bills

It’s been a tough year for producer
responsibility efforts and bans.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p4

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 17 of 24



2025
Reflections

It was a tough year for environmental
stewardship.

More legislators playing to the middle.

Cost pressures for agencies and consumers
having a real impact.

The Governor is prioritizing perceived cost
over environmental protection.

Consumer Convenience prioritized.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p5

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 18 of 24



2026
Dynamics

Another weak budget year.

More changes to federal funding to affect
state budget.

Federal shutdown continues? 

California vs Trump: The Second Year

Continued emphasis on affordability.

Election year 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p6

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 19 of 24



Legislative Leadership
in 2026

No anticipated shake up of leadership in
Assembly unless......

Limón is Senate pro Tem- could be a
shake up in committee chairmanships and
broader leadership direction

Fate of the  41   Senator - could alter
dynamic on Cap & Invest/ GGRF

st

Prop. 50- may cause more seat shuffling

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p7

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 20 of 24



SB 54 
Funding opportunities - CAA opens reimbursement portal
Might start seeing issues that will need tweaking in future legislation

Affordability - a really powerful tool for industry.  Likely to continue to be an issue.

State agencies will continue to be stretched thin.

Plastics & Bioplastics- industry likely to keep pushing the envelope. 

Alternative collection and issues around franchise agreements

ZEV Policy

2026
State Outlook

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p8

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 21 of 24



2026 Waste
Legislative Horizon

SB 1383 
Cap & Invest- long term investments
Budget plays for discretionary money

Products
Solar panels possible EPR - AB 864  
Single use vapes - AB 762
ZEV batteries
Bioplastics

General 
Alternative Collection (SB 54)
Tip fee increase push
GGRF

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p9

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 22 of 24



SB 54 (Plastic Reduction) Implementation
Nov. 15, 2025 - Producer reports on 2023 data are due.

Jan. 1, 2026 - Needs assessment to be published.

January 2026 - CAA opens its reimbursement application portal.

June 15, 2026 - Deadline for CAA to submit its program plan.

Jan. 1, 2027 - Program implementation begins.

SB 1383 Implementation

18 open regs next few years.

CalRecycle Outlook

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p10

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 23 of 24



Implementation of AB 2440 / SB 1215 / SB 54 
Disposable vape legislation.
Funding opportunities - continue GGRF work to get
funding
Zero Waste Now - expansion, continued coalition and
education efforts. 

Plastics/Bioplastics
BAAQMD compost rules
ZEV policy

 Priorities

Watch Items

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RETHINKWASTE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 11/04/2025

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 ATTACHMENT A - p11

FULL PACKET PAGE Page 24 of 24


	1_DRAFT_Agenda LEG 11.04.2025
	3_EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS welcome for LEG COVER
	4_CONSENT COVER
	4_A_MINUTES_Agenda LEG 09.02.2025_JA_CU
	5_LEGISLATIVE UPDATES COVER
	5_No staff report cover
	5_Presentation from EEC
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



